




2 

Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Name of Applicant: 
(Full Name) 

(Address) 

(Phone Number) 

(Email Address) 

Applicant is: Owner  Tenant Licensee Prospective Buyer* 
*If you are a tenant, licensee or prospective buyer please include a letter from the property owner
acknowledging the application with the Zoning Board of Appeals.

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of 
this petition (list as it appears on the Deed):  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Location of Property:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Assessor’s Map Parcel Land Size 

Zoning District:  A-1 A-2 GR GB DB LI I       MUT HCS 
Circle One 

Registry of Deeds Book  Page 

Aquifer Protection Overlay District (circle one)   Zone I Zone II N/A 

Cowfield  Station, LLC

39 Main Street #204

978-772-1300

calvinm@needtogohunting.com

X

COWFIELD STATION, LLC; 39 MAIN ST #204 AYER, MA 01432

14 WASHINGTON STREET AYER, MA 01432

26 184 0.277 AC

70973 452

kburchard
Oval

kburchard
Oval



kburchard
Text Box
2/11/2020



 
 
 
 

Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc. 
 

39 Main Street, Suite 301, Ayer, MA 01432  (978) 772-1590  Fax (978) 772-1591 
info@gpr-inc.com  www.gpr-inc.com 

Engineering Solutions 
     for Land & Structures 

Civil Engineering  Land Planning  Land Surveying 

February 10, 2020 
 
Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
1 Main Street 
Ayer, MA  01432 
 
Subject: 14 Washington Street 
 Request for Special Permit  
 Change of Use from Non-Residential to Multi-Family in DB District 
   
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On behalf of our client, Cowfield Station LLC, GPR hereby submits the attached ZBA  
“Application for a Hearing” for the project site at 14 Washington Street, the location of the 
structure that previously housed the Ayer Central Fire Station.  The existing structure is in 
the Downtown Business District.  
 
The Applicant proposes to convert the former Ayer Central Fire Station into a multi-family 
dwelling.  Such change of use requires a Board of Appeals Special Permit according to 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw Section 5.2, Appendix A, Class of Use 1.5.  This Special Permit is 
requested under the provisions of Ayer Zoning Bylaw Section 7.3 Special Permit for 
Other Uses and Structures to allow the conversion from a non-residential use to a multi-
family residential use.   
 
The criteria for granting special permits are listed in Ayer Zoning Bylaw Section 3.4.  
The short narratives below describe how the proposed change of use yields no adverse 
effects on the six (6) criteria listed in Section 3.4.B. for the granting of special permits: 
 

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal: 
The proposed multi-family dwelling will increase the residential marketability of 
downtown Ayer and enhance the downtown area by expanding a local social 
presence.  It will provide newly renovated housing units with direct pedestrian 
access to the restaurants, services, rail trail, and parks within the downtown area. It 
will also be attractive to working professionals utilizing the MBTA commuter rail. All 
of which will be a benefit to the local economy. 



  GOLDSMITH, PREST & RINGWALL, INC. 2

 
2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading: 

The proposed paving adjustments will make parking access smooth and safe onto 
and off of Washington Street.  A separate special permit is being requested from 
the Planning Board to allow for two (2) of the nine (9) required parking spaces to be 
off-site in order to meet the parking requirement for the intended multi-family use. A 
waiver of a Traffic Impact Statement is also being requested of the Planning Board 
for the reason that traffic for these six (6) 1-bedroom units would be insignificant to 
projected background growth for this downtown area.   
 

3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services: 
Existing utility service connections to the building for water, sewer, natural gas, 
electric power and telecommunications shall remain and be used for servicing the 
proposed residential renovation unless architectural loading calculations require 
upgrades to comply with building permit requirements.  
 

4. Neighborhood character and social structures: 
The historic appearance of the old Ayer Central Fire Station brick will be 
substantially restored when the existing garage addition is removed as part of the 
project, then echoing more the other nearby brick buildings in the downtown area.  
The two garage bay doors on the original façade that face Washington Street will 
be permanently sealed with no pedestrian access at those points, but pedestrian 
access and circulation will be enhanced for the new residents, as well as for 
passers-by walking along the re-paved walk across the project’s frontage on the 
west side of Washington Street.  The renovation will fit well with the character of 
this part of downtown with its brick façade, and will add to the existing residential 
component in Ayer’s downtown area. 
 

5. Impacts on the natural environment: 
There is no direct drainage to any environmentally sensitive areas. No new sources 
of pollution will accompany the renovation. The new site layout will result in 1,350 
SF of additional pervious area and increase overall open space, yielding a net 
improvement to the natural environment.  
 

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and 
employment: 
The 1-bedroom size of the units makes it unlikely that families will move in, and 
therefore should not increase school attendance.   The Town water and sewer 
services will see nominal increase of approximately 660 gallons per day total for 
each service for the six (6) 1-bedroom units.  Similarly, use of Ayer roadways from 
these six (6) 1-bedroom units will not be a significant addition to wear and tear on 
the Town’s roadways.  Since the units will be rentals, rental terms will vary, but tax 
collection will increase overall.  The change in use will not directly affect 
employment, but it is reasonable to ascribe an increase in dwelling units with an 
indirect increase in employment, whether in Ayer, via stops on the commuter rail, or 
elsewhere. 
 
 
 













Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

/\ ^^^.^- n« _ ^. ^ „. ^. Monday March 9,2020
BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station' LLC _Date Feb-12> 202°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard' GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: ^

/( €C C> ^ ^ r/r ^T /'t/y^^ ^ I'

'T^.Y /<> <'< ^/-s' ^^^A-^ ^y/t-c./-.

Signed /^fl^l^ /^^^A^ r^_[^_/-^^
^

Date ^ I y;2^Z^



/ Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Monday March 9, 2020
BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

^Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/Appeal

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by Cowfield Station, LLC. _Date Feb-12>202°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard' GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Managers Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

/^o /ssc/c'j r^^/^ /^/ ^jti/^^

Signed /^///^/A^ /))^.^ _Title ^f^L ^^T

H^h ^^

P-L—-^



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Monday March 9, 2020
BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health
^T Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date -Wednesday iVSarch 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Byiaw (2019, as amended) Section
5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residentiai use to a

Description multJ-family residential use.

Submitted by ^owfieldStation, LLC _Date Feb- "' 2b2°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard- GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendaiLions. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

comments: Opu^ ^ ^ 1^^-£ ^l^^t^dp(^-

6^- ^^ wi [ ^ &JJ^5<-./ '^ ^ ^- ^^ r^cw

Signed '^/(,(^- — __ Title 4. ffh ACM '/- <- ^4-

Date ty ^^Z^^



?

FEB 1 3
Town of Aver ;

Zoning Board of Appeals |

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

March 9, 2020
BOS/Town Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section
5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a

Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station' LLC _Date Feb-12>2020

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard? GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: A^_3o^\-

oy uSigned . yto-^-><^T ^ _ Title ^^\-<-^ ^ ^&/\(LP.

Date



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

March 9, 2020
"own Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station- LLC _Date Feb-n' 202°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard- GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: ^ <^ ^,^5

~>

/•

Signed ...-. -•/7-"'^ ^'^--'^^ _ Title /^7/'X C /?.^!::^ .- ^^7 Title ^/ . 'X ("' /-) ^ e t

Date ^'- -7^ - .90 ). o



?

Town of Aver

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

March 9, 2020
Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

_Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a

Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by Cowfield Station, LLC. _Date Feb-12>2020

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard' GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

.Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: ^J ^OH'i^^

Signed l\)^ ^Ak<r^ _ Title ^ „. \A.^\ Z.W .A/C

J3^Date ^f^l^^j



From: Ayer Conservation Commission <concom@ayer.ma.us>

Sent: Tuesday/ April 14, 2020 1:19 PM
To: Carly Antonellis <cantonellis(a)ayer.ma.us>

Cc: Robert Pontbriand <ta@ayer.ma.us>

Subject: Re: ZBA Review Sheets -14 Washington Street

Hi Carly-

I'm sorry that this slipped my mind - I think because Conservation has no issue with the Fire Station

conversion project. Do you want me to come in to complete the review form? I would be glad to do so.

Jo-Anne

Jo-Anne Crystoff

Conservation Administrator

Town of Aye r
1 Main Street
Ayer, MA. 01432

(978)772-8249
concom@ayer.ma.us

Sent from Ayer Conservation Commission iPad



Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Monday March 9, 2020
Fown Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

_Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section
5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a

Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by Cowfield Station, LLC. _Date Feb-12- 202°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burcharc4 GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

;^s^^> aw fMM^^-

--T '7 / --7- ,1
Signed ^_J pu^OcU^ U^^^^ Title l^g^! /^-Y i'^Jl^C

Date t>^lf^jc/C)30



?

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

March 9, 2020
Review Deadline DateBOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

TownClerk—p>[^LnS ^ •K Ul UU I ^1.
Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18,2020

f^iWI
FEB ! 8 2020

TOWN OF AVER
rcCT<

Variance X Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfidd station. LLC- Date
Feb.12, 2020

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard' GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

^

Signed

Date

,1>, ^

!'\ <• \^m ^fnA. Titie urrm



?

Town of Aver

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Monday March 9, 2020
Review Deadline DateBOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18,2020

Variance X Special Permit Finding/AppeaI
Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section
5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a

Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station. LLC- Date
Feb.12, 2020

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard' GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:

Signed

Date



sss^.

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

March 9, 2020
"own Manager Review Deadline Date

Board of Health

Department of Public Works Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18, 2020

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessor's Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

_Variance X Special Permit _ Finding/AppeaI

Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station' LLC _Date Feb-12>202°

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard- GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments: S'T^OO^LY ^^0^»<^->^ A^O\X.L_

Signed ^< ^ ( f r " "^"-^— Title iU. Ac>CeQ

Date
~7 7
^>//^/Lb«?Q



sss^,,.

Town of Ayer

Zoning Board of Appeals

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review

Monday March 9,2020
Review Deadline Date

?

BOS/Town Manager

Board of Health

Department of Public Works

Police Department

Fire Department

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer

Conservation Committee

Treasurer/Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Assessors Office

Economic & Community Development

Town Planner

Public Hearing Date Wednesday March 18,2020

Variance X Special Permit Finding/Appeal
Applicant is seeking a special permit pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section

5.2. (Appendix A) 1.5 and Section 7.3 to allow for the conversion from a non-residential use to a
Description multi-family residential use.

Submitted by cowfield station' LLC- Date
Feb.12, 2020

Address 14 Washington St. Former Fire Station Telephone Kyle Burchard? GPR 978-772-1590

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your

recommendation.

Comments:J

f ^»?Ki/<

4

Signed

Date

!^ -\ 1<S Sp (^U\ /fi^M^' Vf^rl
)6 al^ wJt^^S^i.^^ Vt'^\^

tVl\A ^\A^V

z-W-Z^O



 

Page 1 of 3 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2020 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA  01432 
 

Recorded by APAC 
 

Wednesday February 19, 2020 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 
Present: Samuel A. Goodwin, Jr., Chair; Michael Gibbons, Vice-Chair; Ron Defilippo, Clerk; John 

Ellis, Jess Gugino 
 
Also Present:  Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Call to Order:  S. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 6:14 PM. 
 
Approval of Agenda:   
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Gugino to approve the agenda.  Motion passed 5-
0. 
 
Public Hearing - Application for Variance – Northeast Material Handling, Inc. - 1 Bligh Street (Refiled 
1/14/20):  S. Goodwin opened the public hearing at 6:15 PM by reading the public hearing notice as advertised in 
The Nashoba Valley Voice on January 24, 2020 and January 31, 2020.  The applicant is seeking a variance to Ayer 
Zoning Bylaw (2018, as amended October 22, 2018) to allow for the use of the premises for destruction and 
decommissioning of electronics and universal waste (recycling).  Mr. James O’Boyle, President and Ms. Francine 
Soucy, Office Manager were in attendance.   
 
Mr. O’Boyle said that the company is an aggregator of electronic material and furniture, where his company 
collects material from other companies/sources, which is then processed/stripped in Ayer and then sent to various 
vendors as refuse.   
 
S. Goodwin asked what the benefits of allowing the company to continue the use were?  Ms. Soucy stated that 
the company works with larger companies such as the MBTA and helps them clean their sites/facilities, making 
note of the maintenance away station in downtown Ayer.  She stated that the company holds recycle events and 
provides their customers an avenue to recycle waste cheaply.  Mr. O’Boyle stated that when the company first 
began in Lowell, it created about 32 jobs.  He is looking to hire more people over the next year from Ayer.   
 
S. Goodwin asked how long they had been in operation.  The applicants stated about 18 months.  S. Goodwin 
asked why it had taken them so long to come before the ZBA to apply for zoning relief.  The applicants stated that 
there was turnover in the company and that they should have come forward sooner.   
 
Ms. Alison Chateanueuf, 6 Grove Street stated that she didn’t believe that the use was appropriate given the 
proximity to downtown and the residential neighborhoods.  Mr. O’Boyle stated they have downsized operations 
and are only operating in about 4,300 square feet and that typically 3 – 4 trucks enter and leave the premises 
daily.  Mr. O’ Boyle stated that electronic material comes back to the facility where the hard drive is removed and 
then the CPU’s are sorted into bins that are eventually hauled away.   
 
J. Ellis stated that the Town Departments have concerns with the application, specifically the items that were 
being stored outside.   



 

Page 2 of 3 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2020 

 
M. Gibbons noted that the applicants did not have a business certificate on file with the Town.   
 
Building Commissioner Charlie Shultz stated that if relief from the ZBA was granted, the applicants would then 
need to go to the Planning Board for Site Plan Review.   
 
J. Gugino stated that the application describes separating and deconstructing material and asked what that 
entailed.  Mr. O’Boyle stated it was taking screws out of a computer unit by hand and removing the hard drive.  
There are not grinders or bailers inhouse.   
 
Mr. Jonathan Jones, 20 Forrest Street, stated that he has major concerns with the proposal relating to the 
recycling of electronic equipment due to the presence of mercury, lead, dioxins and arsenic.   
 
Mr. O’Boyle stated that his company was being misrepresented and that his company was not a transfer station.  
His company provides logistics for companies to discard items that can be recycled/repurposed.  He welcomed 
anyone to tour the facility.   
 
Ms. Chateanueuf stated that universal waste is hazardous and that she is concerned with the ZBA allowing the 
use of recycling electronic equipment.   
 
M. Gibbons stated that this business should have been in front of the Planning Board for Site Plan Review and 
that he will vote to condition that the applicant must go before the Planning Board.     
 
Motion:   A motion was made by S. Goodwin and seconded by M. Gibbons to grant the variance with the condition 
that the applicant go before the Planning Board for Site Plan Review; that exterior storage must be screened and 
that the Building Commissioner continue to monitor progress.  Motion failed 3-2 (lack of super majority).   
 
Motion:  A motion was then made by S. Goodwin and seconded by M. Gibbons to close the public hearing at 7:32 
PM.  Motion passed 5-0.   
 
Public Hearing - Application for Variance – Northeast Material Handling, Inc. - 11 Tannery Street (Filed 
1/14/20):  S. Goodwin opened the public hearing at 7:35 PM by reading the public hearing notice as advertised in 
The Nashoba Valley Voice on January 24, 2020 and January 31, 2020.  The applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to 
Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2018, as amended October 22, 2018) to allow for the use of the premises for recycling, 
repurposing of office/warehouse furniture.  
 
Mr. O’Boyle stated that the office staff of Northeast Material Handling is currently housed on the second floor of 
11 Tannery Street and office furniture/equipment is being repurposed on the first floor.  
 
J. Ellis asked if they were selling the furniture retail?  Mr. O’Boyle stated no, it is all sold wholesale.   
 
J. Gugino asked if they kept cleaning supplies on site?  Mr. O’Boyle stated that there is a maximum of one gallon 
of lacquer thinner stored in a cabinet for flammable liquids.   
 
ZBA members agreed that the proposed use/operation of storing office furniture would have less of an impact 
than recycling electronic equipment.   
 
Mr. Jones again stated that he is concerned with increased truck traffic in the neighborhood.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Goodwin and seconded by M. Gibbons to grant the variance as requested for 11 
Tannery Street requiring Site Plan Approval from the Planning Board.   Motion passed 5-0.   



 

Page 3 of 3 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

February 19, 2020 

 
Motion:  A motion was then made by S. Goodwin and seconded by J. Ellis to close the public hearing at 7:40 PM.  
Motion passed 5-0.   
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Gugino and seconded by M. Gibbons to approve the minutes of November 20, 
2019.   Motion passed 5-0. 
 
Adjournment:  
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Gugino and seconded by R. Defilippo to adjourn at 7:43 PM.  Motion approved 
5-0. 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Date Minutes Approved by ZBA: _____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of Clerk Indicating Approval:  _______________________________________________ 




